MINUTES OF ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING PASO ROBLES CITY COUNCIL

Monday, May 21, 2001 7:30 РМ

CALL TO ORDER - Library/City Hall Conference Center

The City Council of the City of El Paso de Robles, meeting in regular session at 7:30 PM on the above date in the Library/City Hall Conference Center, was called to order by Mayor Frank Mecham.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL Councilmembers George Finigan, Jim Heggarty, Duane Picanco, and Mayor Frank Mecham. Councilman Gary Nemeth was seated at 8:25 PM.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

- Pat Mackie encouraged consideration to use G.I.S. technology in planning/development functions/applications.
- Field Gibson, representing the Youth Sports Council, urged Council to include a Parks/Recreation element in the forthcoming update of the General Plan.

Councilmember Picanco, seconded by Councilmember Heggarty, moved to place Agenda Item No. 2 before Item No. 1. Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

DISCUSSION

2. **Re-stripe 24th Street – Riverside to Highway 101**

J. Deakin, Public Works Director

For the City Council to re-evaluate its earlier decision regarding re-striping 24th Street.

Mayor Mecham opened the public hearing. Speaking from the public were Matt Masia, Dale Gustin and Pat Mackie. There being no further comments either written or oral, the public discussion was closed.

Councilmember Finigan moved to confirm the striping plan approved at the May 15th Council meeting, red-curbing 20 feet to the left and 10 feet to the right of each driveway (as viewed during egress), with the addition of a permanent crosswalk at the Shell Station. Motion failed due to lack of a second.

Councilmember Finigan, seconded by Councilmember Heggarty, moved to confirm the striping plan approved at the May 15th Council meeting (2-way left turn lane in the center of the street; 2 lanes to 4 lanes east of Santa Ysabel to Highway 101; posting of no tractor/trailer parking signs; maintaining 30 mph speed limit; and increasing sight distance by red-curbing business access curb cuts), specifying red-curbing 20 feet to the left and 10 feet to the right of each driveway (as viewed during egress). Motion passed by the following roll call vote:

AYES:Finigan, Heggarty and MechamNOES:PicancoABSTAIN:NoneABSENT:Nemeth

2. Draft Budget Presentation – Council Workshop

M. Compton, Administrative Services Director

Review and consider the draft Two-year Budget/Four-year Financial Plan as developed by Council's ad hoc budget committee and staff.

Councilmember Gary Nemeth was seated at the dais.

Council adjourned for a 5-minute recess at 9:25 PM.

Mayor Mecham opened the public hearing. Speaking from the public was Kathy Barnett. There being no further comments either written or oral, the public discussion was closed.

Councilmembers agreed, by general consensus, to receive and file staff presentations relative to the development of the City's draft Two-year Budget/Four-year Financial Plan covering fiscal years 2002-2005.

By unanimous voice vote, Council moved to adjourn from regular session at 10:30 PM.

ADJOURNMENT: to THE PUBLIC SAFETY CENTER GROUNDBREAKING ON FRIDAY, JUNE 1, 2001, AT 9:30 AM, AT 985 PARK STREET; AND TO THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING ON TUESDAY, JUNE 5, 2001, 7:30 PM AT THE LIBRARY/CITY HALL CONFERENCE CENTER, 1000 SPRING STREET

Submitted:

Sharilyn M. Ryan, Deputy City Clerk Approved: June 5, 2001